Received: from smtpin-1.iphouse.net (216.250.188.180) by
mail.corp.iphouse.net (216.250.176.118) with Microsoft SMTP Server 1id
14.1.255.0; Wed, 17 Nov 2010 13:52:45 -0600

Received: from mailfoundry-1.iphouse.net (mailfoundry-1.iphouse.net
[216.250.188.21@0]) by smtpin-1.iphouse.net (Postfix) with ESMTP
1d8BA20207947 for <REDACTED@iphouse.net>; Wed, 17 Nov 2010 13:52:46
-0600 (CST)

X-Envelope-From: info@neweggbusiness.com

X-Envelope-To: REDACTED@iphouse.net

Received: From smtpgrey-1.iphouse.net (216.250.190.160) by
mailfoundry-1.iphouse.net (MAILFOUNDRY) id P9zo8vKEEd+/SAAw for
REDACTED@iphouse.net; Wed, 17 Nov 2010 19:52:46 -0000 (GMT)

X-Greylist: from auto-whitelisted by SQLgrey-1.7.6

Received: from smtp@4.newegg.com (smtp@4.newegg.com[216.52.208.1427) by
smtpgrey-1.iphouse.net (Postfix) with ESMTP id E76DD3D747D for
<REDACTED@iphouse.net>; Wed, 17 Nov 2010 13:52:44 -0600 (CST)

Received: from smtp@3.newegg.com ([10.1.37.52]) by smtp@4.newegg.com with
InterScan Message Security Suite; Wed, 17 Nov 2010 11:00:34 -0800
Received: from d2web@3 ([10.1.54.133]) by smtp@3.newegg.com with InterScan
Message Security Suite; Wed, 17 Nov 2010 10:17:16 -0800

Received: from d2web@3 ([10.1.54.133]) by d2web@3 with Microsoft SMTPSVC
(6.0.3790.4675); Wed, 17 Nov 2010 10:17:15 -0800

From: NeweggBusiness <info@neweggbusiness.com>

To: <REDACTED@iphouse.net>

Date: Wed, 17 Nov 2010 10:17:15 -0800

Subject: Get a Free 120GB External Hard Drive for trying Newegg Business!
Content-Type: text/html; charset="utf-8"

Content-Transfer-Encoding: base64

Message-ID: <D2WEB@3PyK8NJOfHILUQOOa7241@d2web@3>

X-0riginalArrivalTime: 17 Nov 2010 18:17:15.0834 (UTC) FILETIME=
[A9D509A0:01CB8683]

Return-Path: info@neweggbusiness.com



